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State of Missouri 
DEPARTMENT OF lKSL'R~'JCE, F~Ai~CIAL INSTITUTIONS & 

PROFESSIONAL REGTSTRA TION 

I:'l THE ),1A TIER OF: 

Morgan Anthney Winn 
Applicant. 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 12-1203618C 

ORDER REFUSING TO ISSUE ~S~'\"CE PRODL"CER LI~SE 

On February 5, 2013, Carolyn H. Kerr. Legal Counsel and Counsel to the Consumer 
Affairs Division. submined a Petition to the Director alleging cause for refusmg Lo issue the 
insurance producer license of Morgan Anthney Winn. After reviewing the Petition. the 
Investigative Report, and the entirety of the file, the Director issues the following findings of 
fact, conclusions oflaw and order: 

FDIDING OF FACT 

1. Morgan Antbney Winn (''Winn'") is an individual residing in )/fissouri. 

2. On or about October 12, 2012, the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions 
and Professional Registration ("Department'') received Winn's electronic Resident lndividuaJ 
Producer License Application ("Application"). 

3. In his Application. Winn listed his residenaal, business, and mailing addresses as 
5528 South 140th Road, Morrisville, Missouri 65710. 

4. In the section of each of the Applications headed '·Background Questions:· 
Background Question :\"o. I asks: "Have you ever been convicted of a crime. had a judgment 
v..ithheld or deferred, or are you currently charged with committing a crime?" 

5. Winn answered ·'Yes" to Background Question No. 1. 

6. Winn provided documentation relating co the crime, judgment, or convict:100 
referred to by his answer to Background Question No. 1 along with a letter dated October 22, 
2012. explairung the facts and circumstances Lhat led to his convictions and requesting the 
approval of his license application. 

7. A Charge Sheet, filed on March 4, 2010. with the Department of the Air Force, 
Headquarters Eighteenth Air Force ( . .&\..\fC), Scon Air Force Base, illinois. against Winn charged 
him with lWO counts of violating the Uniform Code of Ylilitary Justice (''UCW'), Article 134. 
and one count of transferring obscene material to a minor, in violation of 18 USC§ 1470. US. v. 
SrA }I/organ A Winn, Case No. General Court Marshal Order C'GCMO") No. 6, 18 AF, Scott 



AFB IL, 10 November 2010. The Charge Sheet charged, in peninent part, as follows: 

Specification 1: In that SENIOR AIR.\1&"\J" MORGAN A~"TIDlEY WINN, ... 
did, within the continental United States, between on or about l July 2007 and on 
or about 30 September 2007, wrongfully commit an indecent act . . . by 
electronically sending ... digital photos of ms genitals, wruch she did, in fact, 
receive and view. 

Specification 2: In that SE1'.10R AIRl\ifAN MORGAl"\J" A..WHNEY WINN, ... 
clid, 'within the continental United States, between on or about 1 July 2007 and on 
or about 30 September 2007, through an electronic communication to the 
electronic mail account of ... , willfully and wrongfully expose in an indecent 
manner to public view his genitals. 

Specification 3: In that SENIOR AIRM.Al"\J" MORGAN ANTHNEY Wll\N, ... 
clid, within the continental United States, betvveen on or about 1 July 2007 and on 
or about 30 September 2007, use means of interstate commerce to knowingly 
transfer obscene material to a person .k:novvn ... to have not yet attained the age of 
16 years, to wit: by sending via electronic means over the internet digital photos 
of bis genitals to ... a girl under sixteen years of age, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 
1470. 

8. Title 18 U.S.C. § 14 70, states as follows: 

Whoever, using the mail or any facility or means of interstate or foreign 
commerce, .knowingly transfers obscene matter to another individual 'liVho has not 
attained the age of 16 years, knowing that such other individual has not attained 
the age of 16 years, or attempts to do so, shall be fined under this title, imprisoned 
nm: more than 10 years. or both. 

9. Title 18 C .S.C. § 3559, state, in pertin.ent part, as follows: 

(a) Classification. - An offense that is not specifically classified by a letter 
grade in the section defining it, is classified if the maximum tenn of imprisonment 
authorized is -

* * * 
(3) less than twenty-five years but ten or more years, as a Class C 
felony; 

(4) less than ten years but five or more years, as a Class D felony[.] 

10. After a trial, the court found Winn guilty on aU counts on August 4, 2010 and 
sentenced him to "bad conduct discharge, confinement for 12 months, total forfeitures, and 
reduction to the grade of E-1."' U.S. v. SrA }.I/organ A. Winn, Case No. GCMO No. 6, 18 AF, 
Scott AFB IL, 10 ~ovember 2010. 
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CONCLUSIO S OF LAW 

11. Section 375.141 provides, in part: 

1. The director may suspend. revoke. refuse to issue or refuse to renew an 
insurance producer license for any one or more of the following causes: 

• • • 
(6) Having been convicted of a felony or crime involving moral rurpitude[.J 

12. A crime involving '·moral turpitude·' is a crime involving "an act of baseness. 
vileness, or depravity in the private and social duties which a man owes to his f eUowman or to 
society in general, contrary to the accepted and customary rule of right and duty between man 
and man; everything ·done central) to justice. honesty, modesty, and good morals . . " In re 
Frick. 694 S.W.2d 473. 479 O,fo. bane 1985). 

13. Toe coun in Brehe v. Mo. Depr. of Elementary & Secondary Education, which 
involved an attempt to discipline a teacher's certificate under 
§ 168 071, RS~fo. for committing a crime involving moral rurpitude, referred to three categories 
of crimes, dra\o\n from 21 Am.Jur.2d. Criminal Law § 22 ( 1998): 

(1) crimes that necessarily involve moral turpitude (referred to m Brehe as 
'·category 1 ·• crimes); 

(2) crimes "so obviously petty that conviction carries no suggestion of moral 
turpitude" ('"category r crimes); and 

(3) crimes that "may be saturated with moral turpirude," yet do not invo.ve it 
necessarily ("category 3'' crimes). 

See Brehe v. Alo. Dept. of Elementary & Secondary Education. 213 S. '\\'.3d 720. 725 (Mo. App. 
WD. 200-). 

14. Category I crimes. since they necessarily involve moral turpitude, require no 
analysis beyond their elements to sho,,., moral turpitude. They require only a shov.ing of a 
conviction or guilty plea. Id. 

15. The principal purpose of§ 375.141 RS~o is not to punish licensees or applicants. 
but to protec1 the public. Ballew v. Ainsworth, 670 S. W.2d 94. 100 (Mo. App. 1984). 

CAUSE FOR ORDER 
REFuSING TO ISSL"'E INDIVIDUAL PRODUCER LICENSE 

16 The Director may refuse to issue an insurance producer license to Winn pursuant 
to § 375.141.1(6) because the crime of wrongfully committing an indecent acL in violation of 
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UCMJ, Article 134, is a felony. 

17. Toe Director may refuse to issue an insurance producer license to Wmn pursuant 
to § 375.141.1 (6) because the crime of willfulJy and wrongfully exposing in an indecent manner, 
in violation of UCMJ, Article 134, is a felony. 

18. Toe Director may refuse lo issue an insurance producer license to Wmn pursuanI 
to§ 375.141.1(6) because the crime of transferring obscene material to a minor, in violation of 
UC)l{J, Article 134 and 18 U.S.C § 1470, is a felony. 

19. Wmn may be refused an insurance producer license pursuant to § 375.141.1(6) 
RSMo, in that the acts constituting the offenses of wrongfully committing an indecent act and 
willfully and wrongfully exposing in an indecent manner, in violation of UCMJ, Article 134, 
respectively, and transferring obscene material to a minor, in violation of UC:MJ, Article 134 and 
18 U.S.C § 1470, are contrary to justice, honesty and good morals, and the offenses are therefore 
crimes of moral turpitude. 

20. Therefore, in applying his discretion, the Director has considered all of the facts 
and circumstances surrounding Winn· s Application for an insurance producer license and, for all 
of the reasons given in this Order, exercises his discretion in refusing to issue Winn ' s insurance 
producer license. 

21. This Order is in the public interest. 

ORDER 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the resident insurance producer license application 
of MORG~1'1 ANTHl\TEY WIN~ is hereby REFUSED. 

SO ORDERED. 

~-1)}-
WITNESS MY ~~D THIS /..,,; DAY OF FUfltA4/I~ 2013. 
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KOTICE 

TO: Applicant and any unnamed persons aggrieved by this Order: 

You may request a hearing in this matter You may do so by fihng a complaint \\;th the 
Administrative Hearing Commission of Missouri, P.O. Box 1557, Jefferson City, tvlissouri 
within (30) days after the mailing of this notice pursuant to Section 621 .120, RSMo. Pursuant to 
1 CSR 15-3.290, unless you send your complaint by registered or certified mail, it will not be 
considered filed until the Admi:nisuative Hearing Commission receives it. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on this 13th day of February, 2013, a copy of the foregoing notice and order 
was served upon Morgan Anthney Winn in th.is matter by t.; S. mail, postage pre-paid and by 
cenified mail at the following address: 

Morgan Anthney Winn 
5528 South 140th Road 
:\forrisville, Missouri 65 710 

Certified :\1ail # 7009 3410 000192556150 

,J ~ ~ "nfl :ii~ 1V b' Jl)£u ~~ 
Kathryn Randoiph "" ...,.. I 
Missouri Department of Insurance, 
Financial Institutions and Professional Regisrrarion 
P.O. Box 690 
Jefferson City, :\lissouri 65102 
Telephone: (573) 751-2619 
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